AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 1%t April 2023

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #19 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for the Sanitary Sewer Revision #2 per the directive of Palm Beach County
Water Utility District.

The sanitary sewer services could not be connected to the newly built sanitary sewer
trunkline. The new line was about 1 foot higher than the original sewer being replaced. The
additional exploratory work determined that it was not possible to tie the constructed sewer
line which is located adjacent to the private properties to a higher point.

The sewer line needs to be lowered and the plans were revised The work would also require
the sanitary services be tied beyond the ROW limit, into the private properties. All license
agreements have been secured.

The plan revision #2 was issued by PBC Water Utility District on 24 October 2022. This
revision also addressed the unforeseen force main which is required to be rerouted into the
new structure SS-4. The force main is serving the Okeechobee Council on Aging
Residence.

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $102,226.44 for the changes as directed by Revision #2
per PBCWUD.

This change order would also grant 7 days.

This price agreement is based on a negotiated settlement.

BUDGET IMPACT: $102,226.44 concurrency is granted by PBCWUD for this
additional cost.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A




STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #109.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #19
Resolution 2023 - 16




